From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 18 March 2016 21:08
To: 'HHASC FOI Mailbox'; 'Nicholas Foster'

Subject: FW: Enfield Council Subject Access Request Simon Cordell
Dear Nicholas Foster,

| sent in the subject access request on Wed 27/01/2016 18:20 you have 40 days to supply the information which
ended on the 07/3/2016 but i am still waiting | have had replies from yourself saying the data is being gathered.
But we are now 12 days over the time, would it please be possible to get an update as to when | will be given
the information.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell
Simon Cordell

From: Nicholas Foster [mailto: Nicholas.Foster @Enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 March 2016 19:29

To: Lorraine Cordell

Cc: Feedback Council Housing

Subject: RE: Enfield Council Subject Access Request Simon Cordell

Dear Mr and Mrs Cordell

The matter is being dealt with. | am copying officers who will let you know when you can
collect the records and make arrangements for payment and ID verification.

Regards

Complaints and Access to Information Manager - Gateway Services
Finance, Resources and Customer Services

0208 379 6498

Enfield Council

Silver Street

Enfield

EN1 3XY

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole Borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 09 March 2016 15:55

To: HHASC FOI Mailbox; Nicholas Foster

Subject: FW: Enfield Council Subject Access Request Simon Cordell

Dear Nicholas Foster

| was wondering if there was any update to the request that was put in.
Regards

Simon Cordell

Lorraine Cordell




